
Robinson, Johanna

From: Lange, Riley
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Robinson, Johanna
Subject: DRAFTS: Food, PPE

FOOD
To everyone at @TableeDesChefs, thank you! The past few months have been tough for people across the
country - but you've stepped up to make sure they have the food they need. We're making this investment so
you can keep doing exactly what you're doing. #CuisinesSolidaires
[quote tweet of Bibeau]

PPE
We're staying focused on getting our front line workers the personal protective equipment they need to stay
healthy and keep you safe. Because as we restart our economy and more people head back to work, the need for
this kind of equipment will continue to grow.

Across the country, companies are doing what they can to help out. Just look at @Samue1sohn1923 in Montreal.
They usually make suits and coats, but they've retooled so they can make hundreds of thousands of surgical
gowns for doctors and nurses instead. #MadeInCanadaProject
[shareable from Mollie?]

PROFILE PICTURE
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/xmfmkfxot7udup/AAAgtXmcrNtZMoQQSWibR8-Sa?d1=0

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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